®PRe

renewable water resources

Monday, December 18, 2023
Board of Commissioners' Meeting

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources

561 Mauldin Road

Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87295842766
4:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order

1.01 Call to Order

2. Welcome

2.01 Commissioners Present
2.02 Staff Present
2.03 Introduction of Visitors Present

3. Pledge of Allegiance/Prayer

3.01 Pledge of Allegiance/Prayer

4. Presentations & Awards

4.01 "Rise to the Challenge Award" from the US Green Building Council's Carolina Chapter presented by Chairman
Fogleman to Design Services Manager Kohart on behalf of the Engineering Department for the J. D. Martin, Jr. Water
Discovery Lab Building Project

5. Safety Moment

5.01 Safety Moment - NO ACTION REQUIRED

6. Verbal Reports

6.01 Verbal Report of the October 14, 2023 Compensation Committee Meeting provided by Committee Chairman
Fogleman

7. Consent Agenda*

7.01 Minutes of the October 23, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Centennial Ad Hoc Committee Meeting**

7.02 Minutes of the November 2, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Policy Governance Ad Hoc Committee Workshop**
7.03 Minutes of the November 27, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Administration & Finance Committee Meeting**
7.04 Minutes of the November 27, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Operations & Planning Committee Meeting**
7.05 Minutes of the November 27, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Public Hearing**

7.06 Minutes of the November 27, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Meeting**

7.07 Minutes of the December 8, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Workshop**



8. Administration & Finance - December 18, 2023

8.01 Investment Summary 11-30-23 - NO ACTION REQUIRED

8.02 Summary of Financial Condition 11-30-23 - NO ACTION REQUIRED
8.03 New Account Fee Classification Report - NO ACTION REQUIRED
8.04 Sustainability Services Scorecard - NO ACTION REQUIRED

9. Operations & Planning - December 18, 2023

9.01 2024 Flow Monitoring Services Contract Award (Memo, Resolution)**
9.02 Enoree Gravity Sewer Upgrade Pre- Construction Services Contract Amendment 1 (Memo, Map, Resolution)**

9.03 Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station Design Services & Construction Administration Contract Amendment No.
1 (Memo, Map, Resolution)**

9.04 Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station Rights of Way and Land Acquisition (Map, Resolution)**
9.05 Butler Road SCDOT Utility Relocation Right of Way Acquisition (Map, Resolution)**

10. Unfinished Business

10.01 Unfinished Business

11. New Business

11.01 Unfinished Business

12. Other Business

12.01 CEO Look Ahead - CEO Jones

13. Executive Session

13.01 Receipt of Legal Advice Regarding the Potential Settlement of Legal Claims and Separately Proposed
Contractual Agreements

14. Post Executive Session

14.01 Action on Items in Executive Session, if applicable

15. Adjournment

15.01 Adjourn the Meeting

16. Meeting Disclosures

16.01 *Consent Agenda: All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered non-controversial Board action
items and are approved as a set with one action. If discussion is desired on an item, it will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and placed on the regular Board meeting agenda.

16.02 **Following Board review and approval, this item will be made available to the public upon request based on
ReWa'’s Public Information Policy approved May 23, 2011.



renwable water resources

Monday, December 18, 2023
Centennial Ad Hoc Committee Meeting

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources
561 Mauldin Road
Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room

1:15 P.M.

1. Call to Order

1.01 Meeting Called to Order

2. Welcome

2.01 Welcome

3. Centennial Discussion

3.01 Centennial Discussion

4. Next Steps

4.01 Next Steps

5. Adjournment

5.01 Adjourn the Meeting

6. Meeting Disclosures

6.01 *Following Board review and approval, this item will be made available to the public upon request based on
ReWa's Public Information Policy approved May 23, 2011.



®ReWa

renewable water resources

Monday, December 18, 2023
Operations and Planning Committee Meeting

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources
561 Mauldin Road
Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room

2:30 P.M.

1. Call to Order

1.01 Call to Order

2. Welcome

2.01 Commissioners: Committee Chair Danny Holliday, John T. Crawford Jr.,, Phyllis Henderson, Ray Overstreet, Tab Patton
2.02 Non-Committee Members and Staff Present
2.03 Recognition and Introduction of Visitors Present

3. 2024 Flow Monitoring Services Contract Award

3.01 2024 Flow Monitoring Services Contract Award (Memo, Resolution)**

4. Riverwood Farms & Shiloh Valley Cost Share

4.01 Riverwood Farms & Shiloh Valley Cost Share (Memo, Map, Resolution)**

5. Enoree Gravity Sewer Upgrade Pre- Construction Services Contract Amendment 1

5.01 Enoree Gravity Sewer Upgrade Pre- Construction Services Contract Amendment 1 (Memo, Map, Resolution)**

6. Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station Design Services & Construction Administration Contract Amendment No. 1

6.01 Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station Design Services & Construction Administration Contract Amendment No. 1 (Memo, Map,
Resolution)**

7. Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station Rights of Way and Land Acquisition

7.01 Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station Rights of Way and Land Acquisition (Map, Resolution)**

8. Butler Road SCDOT Utility Relocation Right of Way Acquisition

8.01 Butler Road SCDOT Utility Relocation Right of Way Acquisition (Map, Resolution)**

9. New Business

9.01 Verbal Briefing on Upcoming Projects and Items of Interest - NO ACTION REQUIRED

10. Unfinished Business

10.01 Verbal Report on the Swamp Rabbit Gravity Sewer Upgrade Public Meeting Held on November 6, 2023 (Memo, Minutes)**

11. Other Business

11.01 Verbal Report on New Account Fees provided by Technical Services Officer Niesse

12. Meeting Disclosures

12.01 **Following Board review and approval, this item will be made available to the public upon request based on ReWa'’s Public
Information Policy approved May 23, 2011.

13. Adjournment

13.01 Adjourn the Meeting



DATE: December 18, 2023 0
TO: \\_4 Re

Board of Commissioners
renewable water resources

FROM: Dillon Thompson
CC: Joel Jones, David Niesse, Becca Bowyer BOARD O&Eﬁﬂmohngzlﬁgﬁl\sﬂ
SUBJECT: 2024 Flow Monitoring Services Contract

Award

As part of the IDC contract awarded to CHA Companies (formerly Frazier Engineering) for
flow monitoring services, Staff has negotiated a Scope of Work for the 2024 budget year.
This work period is January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024. This Scope of Work
encompasses the following tasks: Operation and Maintenance, Monthly Data Analysis,
Repair and Replacement, and Rain Gauge O&M.

These services include the operation and maintenance of 153 permanent ReWa-owned flow
meters and 64 temporary meters for the Wet Weather Program, data analysis, and equipment
repair and replacement. Staff recommends continued use of CHA Companies to perform flow
monitoring services.

Project Name Flow Monitoring Services
Project Number PX19

Firm CHA Companies
Not-to-Exceed Cost $1,471,660

Amendment No. N/A

Previous Contract Value N/A

Total Contract Value $1,458,660
Contracting/Selection Indefinite Delivery Contract
Method

Staff recommends the Board award the 2024 Flow Monitoring Services Contract to CHA
Companies and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute a contract for these
engineering services in an amount not to exceed $1,458,660.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEMO



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ 0 . =
RESOLUTION ’Ref .

renewable water resources

2024 Flow Monitoring Services Contract Award

WHEREAS, the 2024 Flow Monitoring Services Agreement consists of operation and
maintenance of 153 ReWa-owned flow meters as well as 64 temporary meters, data analysis,
and equipment repair and replacement as identified in CHA Companies Scope of Work for the
contract;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Renewable Water Resources does hereby
award this Engineering services work to CHA Companies. for a cost not to exceed $1,458,660
and that the Chief Executive Officer and/or his designee is hereby authorized to execute the
contract.

The above Resolution, upon motion duly made, was passed and approved by the Board
of Commissioners of Renewable Water Resources at a regular meeting held on the 18th day
of December 2023.

R. L. FOGLEMAN, JR., CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

CLINTON J. THOMPSON, SECRETARY/TREASURER

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION



Legend

c
o
el
8
w0

(=8

g E
11)]

(-]~
S
a S
(']
s
[+)]
(5 )
L
(=]
[T

[ Proposed Development Parcel
D Rewa WRRF

@ Proposed Pump Station

—— Existing Gravity Main

—— Existing Force Main

==« Proposed Force Main

1 Land Ownership Parcel
@ Existing Pump Station

Shiloh Valley Subdivision
1 County Boundary

Riverwood Subdivision

GREENVILLE

&
T
°
2
>

- _Piedmont No.3

NI
;CZQ\\;'“‘L’ ’ ; |

COUNY;
on
L3




DATE: December 18, 2023 O
TO: j Re

Board of Commissioners
renewable water resources

FROM: Angela Allen
CC: Joel Jones, David Niesse, Becca Bowyer BOARD'OF COMMISSIONERS
. MEMORANDUM
SUBJECT: Enoree Gravity Sewer Upgrade Pre-
Construction Services Contract

Amendment 1

The Enoree Gravity Sewer Upgrade consists of the installation of approximately 15,000 LF of
gravity sewer for the Wet Weather Program. As a coordinated effort with the CMAR
Contractor to save on material costs and maintain the start schedule that was submitted to
SRF, staff has negotiated a GMP to pre-purchase a portion of the pipe. The package
includes approximately 3,840 LF of 36” ductile iron pipe and 2,320 LF of 36” to 42" fiberglass
reinforced pipe. The remainder of the pipe will be included in the next GMP.

Project Name Enoree Gravity Sewer Upgrade
Project Number PB29

Firm Garney Companies, Inc.
Not-to-Exceed Cost $ 2,127,586.60

Amendment No. 1

Previous Contract Value $ 123,642.00

Total Contract Value $2,251,228.60
Contracting/Selection RFP CMAR

Method

Staff recommends the Board amend the Preconstruction Services Contract for Garney
Companies, Inc, and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute Amendment No. 1 for
$2,127,586.60, increasing the overall contract to a not-to-exceed amount of $2,251,228.60.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS® MEMO



qisuodsal Aue swiejastp Ajssaldxa epnay
‘9)elnooe aq 0} Panal| W SIY} UO pake|dsip SallBpUNOg pue saull
3y} Jo ssausis|dwos pue AJeinase ayL ‘Bamay JO Jonpold e st dew siyl

U\ 30104 BAM\SY ' = =

UIBIN AUABID) BANSY e

uonels dwnd ey [

SHEM BeY [

ule 22104 pasodold ===
urey Alael) pssodold
uoielg dwnd pesodoid El

LIIHISIA

NG

INES] INY;
L3NS HE TAVL

SI)JE'r.\'p'g‘l'.; =

5

N e T
L
R

(6zad) @peabdn Ajaels) oAy 9aiouz




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ 0 ‘
RESOLUTION JRe '

renewable water resources

Enoree Gravity Sewer Upgrade Pre-Construction Services Contract Amendment 1

WHEREAS, the Enoree Sewer Pre-Construction Services Contract Amendment 1
consists of approximately 3,840 LF of 36” ductile iron pipe for gravity sewer aerial crossings,
small service piping, and appurtenances; 2,320 LF of 36" to 42" fiberglass reinforced pipe;

WHEREAS, Garney Companies, Inc., has previously been awarded $123,642.00 for
performing pre-construction services for the project; and

WHEREAS, Staff has negotiated a fee not to exceed $2,127,586.60 for the pre-
purchase of pipe in Contract Amendment 1;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Renewable Water Resources does hereby
amend the contract with Garney Companies, Inc., and authorize the Chief Executive Officer
and/or his designee to execute an amendment to bring the total contract to a not-to-exceed
amount of $2,251,228.60.

The above Resolution, upon motion duly made, was passed and approved by the Board
of Commissioners of Renewable Water Resources at a regular meeting held on the 18™ day of
December 2023.

R. L. FOGLEMAN, JR., CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

CLINTON J. THOMPSON, SECRETARY/TREASURER

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION



DATE: December 18, 2023 0 \
'Re\/\

Board of Commissioners
renewable water resources

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’
MEMORANDUM

FROM: David Rankin
CC: Joel Jones, David Niesse, Becca Bowyer

SUBJECT: Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station
Design Services & Construction
Administration Contract Amendment No. 1

The Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station will divert flow from the Piedmont Regional WRRF
to the Mauldin WRRF and will reduce the expensive future upgrades that were proposed on
the Grove Creek conveyance system and the Piedmont Regional WRRF. The Project consists
of a new regional pump station, force main and two equalization tanks to handle buildout growth
in the Grove Creek basin north of |-185.

Weston and Sampson Engineers, Inc., has completed the initial study of the project. For
Amendment No. 1, staff has negotiated a scope and fee with Weston & Sampson Engineers,
Inc. for design and construction administration services for the project.

Project Name Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station
Project Number PRJ-00044

Firm Weston & Sampson Engineers, Inc.
Not-to-Exceed Cost $ 2,375,980

Amendment No. 1

Previous Contract Value $35,900

Total Contract Value $2,411,880

Contracting/Selection Indefinite Delivery Contract

Method

Staff recommends the Board award the August Grove Regional Pump Station design and
construction administration to Weston & Sampson Engineers, Inc. and authorize the Chief
Executive Officer to execute Amendment No. 1 for these engineering services in an amount
not to exceed $2,375,980, increasing the overall contract to a not-to-exceed amount of
$2,411,880.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEMO



oo - & ; K % |
) 0 ] ses & [ %, el
e = ———] “ay x> 4049 pIO e
- E-)
-1 yevs “ Ao g 254003
e m.__ s \ @.‘o\ 03N wot 6050 > T 0D meinaye]
S >
3 o i £ uoneys duing
pasodold
RIL) ;
o uoe? ot
[z
a
_3....6
Pa o
...QQQ.C..#
V16" ; Yo
254103 JIOD wodi)y J0uad ‘m \
aes, ajuuog uospjrueg »~ - ™ Py i
| \ 1y
& i )
3 _\\//I W 7 {
% .vua... .,..\ “ £ o
" - -0 ! E [ =
AT & g 7 R T ey :
= & - ) (1 S 4 S
ES xS s @ / g [ 2 =
o 2 _ . { 2
o “m {\ ” [ 2 Y9y
& 5 = - \
i ALNAOD @JBII] UBddg l.‘ \
= ENEOEERD) ] o e
) luen g uspu e T =]
J109 1mua) nuen ise3 X 5 5 {3 ==
uospleuo] F LS Y -
y aiu:e,?; ) .m i F o
3 = A
0™ 2 g = 28 -
Uil 92104 pasododd see= \ 2 X & s \ o ¥sesT
) Ty— _r— , & Janueg § \ F ]
uoye)s dwng pasodold @ R A = v @w | % g 18 5imjg ,_1&-1 \ A
t e g L %, 2, J
( i % 2 3 1 ¢
uley 82104 Sunsixy — _ i g R 4 : apisayeT 5 A
s i any ugsap &
ule 1nelg unsixg —— 7 Hed aa1saucd ¥ & 5212383 . “,
e Aneso Bugsixa | ajdwo) 215205 =3 A g 159454 yanos 1= b
uonels dwng ey @ POOMIAA S s 28 JHYM peoy uip|nei o} o)
L 2 = s 2 g i 5 \s utey 93104 pasodoid
3 3 & 5 . -
JHYM BM3Y @ f : 2 s o Cine I8 & i A
bna. Sd 4 & ¢ &£ \‘ e &
wesatis 4aary ‘ael = 9pa) esndny s nuen Isam
Atepunog Aunoy =5 |
ealy 3a1M35 epay £23 julod ul-a1L B &
utely] 33104 pasodoid 3 e ;
2 Sy Brivosy -
puaba ﬁ o
2
ey
:} 100135 e
_,.M |edodsid3 "\“ A @
T Gy ISy . oo™ 5 j
3 \ b
< \ ' P
3loid anoin eysnbny ¥ BeowipIeI i 1 3t 0 P
_ﬁ. a \ R, a J o
uiepy 32104 pasodoid ¥ _Eane o&\o\v 2 Wt > =




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ O ‘
RESOLUTION ! ’Re |

renewable water resources

Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station Design Services & Construction Administration
Contract Amendment No. 1

WHEREAS, the Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station Project consists of a regional
pump station, force main and two equalization tanks in the Grove Creek Basin to expand basin
capacity and offset capacity restraints downstream to the Piedmont Regional WRRF;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Renewable Water Resources does hereby
award this contract amendment for design services and construction administration work to
Weston & Sampson Engineers, Inc. for a cost not to exceed $2,375,980, increasing the overall
contract to a not-to-exceed amount of $2,411,880 and that the Chief Executive Officer and/or
his designee is hereby authorized to execute the contract.

The above Resolution, upon motion duly made, was passed and approved by the Board
of Commissioners of Renewable Water Resources at a regular meeting held on the 18" day of
December 2023.

R. L. FOGLEMAN, JR., CHAIRMAN

ATTEST: -

CLINTON J. THOMPSON, SECRETARY/TREASURER

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' RESOLUTION



som & 5
Ny f s
g0 o [} ses ¢ 'd & =2
= | 2, &.@s o R /
o o o 7 . :
gy = 1 oqms Jzvs @» a .m. g :
s %, oy w2 £
\ % b 3 . 6050 z 241003
. o 5 1O meiATE)
| o
L s
£ uonels dwng
pasododd
P wow? LB
[
e ;
@
P n.n.._aé
’6i6 r.ﬁ.,.f.
254103 109 wvodiy MU Y
e, ajuuog uosp|euog
Py
& (] \ o
aw‘ i\\/} : _.,
<, $ 7 p
P % & o o H e
R - .
e g% vz Y8 -o 2 L =
=3 = J nVu \ g
g = { = &, 2 by m.
o huO H mw 4 g -, ,.M \ .Wl
2 W _‘ :
wini 1 \\ 3 [} .r 3
- AENNOD K4 d W
@819 URIA / ¢ \
, A4 : RN EERD < H \
no,
D G N 5 -
} e/;....i/kxlrr., ﬁww%_.mw__ﬁw o 9 “ 40 uspu _.W w\\H
o ’ - ' ]
3 T s " Y g%
(S 400 w - Qﬁ S ) p] A
UlB\ 82104 pesodold se== \ y 250 % § & 3 \ ¢
) Ak s 9 & 7 i S %
uogess duing pasodoig @ Py O ey = e % & ot S g
b 4 “, k- ] 3 i)
% r ey B i = 5, B e | % vses
UlelA 92404 mcmum_xm p— l FYSTERETT o % % 8 ﬂ ..“ N\
7 % !
Ulelpn] >u._>m._0 mcﬁm_unm ——— \\l.’\\ }id 2n5IU0T any yosiapuIH & / \ < apisae]
Tt = m%. 5912153 4 ¥\
uogess duing emay (@) R Sva 2k s umes R T ¢
Y 2 25 ! i e s UM PeOY UIPIREI 03
JYUM BM3Y @ ) < e $ i U AR MR ANt :
: = sd Z R R A . :
* = :
wealls UaAly ‘=eq = 3paiy esndny “% ® ¥ & ﬁ‘ =
3 Y nues 159
Alepunog Aunoy =3 _ 7 =y £
eal ._ .
v 821A3S BMaY £J juod up-a1L RN g ns ]
x
ure| \
ﬂﬁwm a1 1e|\l as104 pasodold \ \\ &
1 -, o e LM (1].7) {5
B \A L2 e e P 2
2 100us .zr./Y \\!.WW‘\J S
|edoasid3 % R e
P U PR TIRY % a&» \ A
3 - Y ¢ =
Polold an04s eysnbny s M \{ oy ;
£ peoy uip|nepp ) . o
uiely 32104 pasodoid & _— 4 2 (4% &
T el “, 8 At k
= \ b




BOARD OF CONMMISSIONERS’ o .
RESOLUTION | ’Re 'r

renewable water resources

Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station Rights of Way and Land Acquisition

WHEREAS, the Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station Project consists of a Regional
Pump Station and force main in the Grove Creek Basin to expand basin capacity and offset
capacity restraints downstream to the Piedmont Regional WRRF; and

WHEREAS, Staff and Renewable Water Resource’'s (ReWa) consulting engineer,
Weston & Sampson, have determined it is necessary to acquire rights of way and land either
by way of gift, purchase, or by the exercise of eminent domain ;

WHEREAS, ReWa is a body politic under the laws of the State of South Carolina and
has rights under the Eminent Domain Procedure Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chief Executive Officer and/or his
designee are directed to proceed with this project and acquire through gift, purchase, or by
exercise of eminent domain, rights of way and/or land over properties needed to construct,
operate, and maintain the proposed infrastructure. This authority is to include, but not be
limited to, the institution of any and all other actions reasonably associated with acquiring the
necessary rights of way for construction.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in the event the rights of way cannot be acquired by
gift or purchase, the Chief Executive Officer and/or his designee shall cause to be instituted
condemnation proceedings to exercise ReWa’s right of eminent domain under the provisions
of S.C. Code Ann. Section 28-2-10, ef seq. by way of trial as set forth in S.C. Code Ann. Section
28-2-240, as amended.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief Executive Officer and/or his designee are
authorized to negotiate special terms and conditions with property owners as part of such
acquisition, where appropriate, which are not inconsistent with the needs of ReWa.

BE IT RESOLVED that should any lien holder, existing or otherwise, attempt to take any
action or make any claims which would interfere with ReWa's right to construct, operate and
maintain the Project, ReWa has rights under the law to counteract such interference, including
the Right of Eminent Domain, pursuant to Title 28, Chapter 2 of the Code of Laws of South
Carolina 1976, as amended, including Section 28-2-90, and ReWa affirms that it will take any
such action necessary to counteract such interference.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' RESOLUTION



RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCES
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION

The above Resolutions, upon motion duly made, were passed and approved by the Board of
Commissioners of ReWa at a regular meeting held on the 18" day of December 2023.

R. L. FOGLEMAN, JR., CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

CLINTON J. THOMPSON, SECRETARY/TREASURER

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' RESOLUTION Page 2




(2011438 U|) UIBW JOMBS BANDY
Weans ‘IsAry ‘axe
upinep jo Ao T
aluAusaID jo AUD
uoleo0T JUBWasSeT Jamas [eualod [
|9o1ed B3IV ApiS [ |
[821ed Ajuno) 3jnusain ]

puaba

uiseg JHUM 331D 13p|ID
JUDWIASET UOI}RI0|IY 19M3S

peoy 19)3ng pasodo.ld

- upinen R
8 ON

¢ e o
‘. | e N, 251103 JI09 Uodipy 403D
- J . o \ ot/ ajuuog ucspieueq
> 483 |
h s i o P {
- & > gy ¢
~ « > \ -
Co8)x Sl
Y. ! 7 %, B
> 2 ey TS
\ ¢

» - i’ \
% - e ; ~
&% wes) | . [ J__/ 31S2U0D 2
i/ §
e e y 2%
- i /\l ot
7 | 2
A f > f ) o
Sl \ g
A L By = \ ) ] <
X\ 3 Py M e fes: g o — oy,
e Nk / 1 Ay 100N S 4,
T, X ¥ } BDiSaUT L e <4
C T ; bE|

rd

aeh
gaa"®
PY 1215004

.,\ arp an
\‘_n DAIOGDad DUYL
A
}

“ At L [ i
2Pt
.-\ N8 = 2 e 2

Wi \ 5 s
7

4
%4 50]q:u.~;l
N,

%~ o 0 \

( 7 N

Py uospieuoqg




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ 0 \ ‘
RESOLUTION Re A2

renewable water resources

Butler Road SCDOT Relocation Rights of Way Acguisition

WHEREAS, the Butler Road SCDOT Relocation Project consists of relocating
approximately 1100 LF of Gravity Sewer Pipe for the widening of Butler Road; and

WHEREAS, Staff and Renewable Water Resource’s (ReWa) consulting engineer, CHA
Companies, have determined it is necessary to acquire rights of way either by way of gift,
purchase, or by the exercise of eminent domain;

WHEREAS, ReWa is a body politic under the laws of the State of South Carolina and
has rights under the Eminent Domain Procedure Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chief Executive Officer and/or his
designee are directed to proceed with this project and acquire through gift, purchase, or by
exercise of eminent domain, rights of way and/or land over properties needed to construct,
operate, and maintain the proposed infrastructure. This authority is to include, but not be
limited to, the institution of any and all other actions reasonably associated with acquiring the
necessary rights of way for construction.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in the event the rights of way cannot be acquired by
gift or purchase, the Chief Executive Officer and/or his designee shall cause to be instituted
condemnation proceedings to exercise ReWa's right of eminent domain under the provisions
of S.C. Code Ann. Section 28-2-10, et seq. by way of trial as set forth in S.C. Code Ann. Section
28-2-240, as amended.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief Executive Officer and/or his designee are
authorized to negotiate special terms and conditions with property owners as part of such
acquisition, where appropriate, which are not inconsistent with the needs of ReWa.

BE IT RESOLVED that should any lien holder, existing or otherwise, attempt to take any
action or make any claims which would interfere with ReWa's right to construct, operate and
maintain the Project, ReWa has rights under the law to counteract such interference, including
the Right of Eminent Domain, pursuant to Title 28, Chapter 2 of the Code of Laws of South
Carolina 1976, as amended, including Section 28-2-90, and ReWa affirms that it will take any
such action necessary to counteract such interference.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION



RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCES
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION

T.he above Resolutions, upon motion duly made, were passed and approved by the Board of
Commissioners of ReWa at a regular meeting held on the 18" day of December 2023.

R. L. FOGLEMAN, JR., CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

CLINTON J. THOMPSON, SECRETARY/TREASURER

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION Page 2




'\"/Re\’ \\” =

renewable water resources

Monday, December 18, 2023
Administration and Finance Committee Meeting

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources
561 Mauldin Road
Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room

2:45 P.M.

1. Call to Order

1.01 Meeting Called to Order

2. Welcome

2.01 Committee Members: Committee Chair Thomas H. Coker III, Clinton J. Thompson, Daniel P. Hamilton, Emily
K. DeRoberts, & George W. Fletcher

2.02 Non-Committee Members and Staff
2.03 Recognition and Introduction of Visitors Present

3. Investment Summary

3.01 Investment Summary 11-30-23 - NO ACTION REQUIRED

4. Summary of Financial Condition

4.01 Summary of Financial Condition 11-30-23 - NO ACTION REQUIRED

5. New Account Fee Classification Report

5.01 New Account Fee Classification Report - NO ACTION REQUIRED

6. Sustainability Services Scorecard

6.01 Sustainability Services Scorecard - NO ACTION REQUIRED

7. New Business

7.01 New Business

8. Unfinished Business

8.01 Unfinished Business

9. Other Business

9.01 Other Business

10. Adjournment

10.01 Adjourn the meeting

11. Meeting Disclosures

11.01 **Following Board review and approval, this item will be made available to the public upon request based
on ReWa’s Public Information Policy approved May 23, 2011.



(¥8r'c0.L°2) $  99L°/6¥'8¥ 059°00Z°LS
(z8'sL¥) 01876021 Z65°01L5CL
- LL1'€80°C L11°€80°2

(z82'GL¥) 669°'L1L0°0L L8¥' /1201

(99Z°611°€) 9.6°L65°09 rA Al WS

G9.'861°C 605°GL1'82 ¥¥.'916°'62

- 08.°G6L ¥ 08.°G6l'¥

G9.'861°C $ 62.6l6'CT ¥96'02.'L2

(Los‘0ze) $  S81°20.'98 986°229°68

295 969°¢ veL'S e/u

851 9892/ 825 LL %0.L¥'C

€10l #61°605 181'80S %0.¥'C

(¥60'16£°€) 288°109°LL 18626671 %0SE°0

205 £¥0°801 L¥G'L0L %089°'G

0L8'y 892'GE0’L 85%'0€0°L %089°G

¥80°L 9/8'¢ze’L Z6L'9LT') %G.S'T

(062'228°€) 0£8'99%'8 029'682'ZL %Z99°0

0zZ0'6¥6'E 0€0'169°0L 0l0'2¥L'9 %E9S" |

€192 96.°L€9 £Z1L'629 %0LL°S

96,921 0Sy'8ey'0e $59'60€°0E %0LL'S

G9/'861'C $ 62T.'6l6'CT ¥96°02.'1L2 %1000
abuey) £20Z ‘0€ 1aqWIaAoON €202 ‘1€ 1290320 ajey
pPoliad aduejeg aduejeg }salaju]

€202 ‘0€ 19qWISAON
Alewwing juswysanu] pue yseo

$921N0S3Y )N\ S|EMBUDY

spuny ajqe|ieAe |ej0|

spun} paubisse pue papIWWoD [e310 |
Jfousblaws :psubissy
,29} JUNOJOE MBU :PRILIWOD

spun} paubisse pue paiwwoy) :Ssa

-SPpuny pajou3salun [e30 |

spuny pajouysal [ejo]
,SOUBUSIUIBW § SUOREISdO JUBUSAOD puog
,puny 8oues 3g8p Mueg SN

sSpuny pajoLIsay SS9

spuny [ej0]

ysed Alled

39319 sislad Isini]

993} JUNO2J2E M3U ISINJ |

Bupyoay2 isini|

[00d JUSWISAAU| JUBSWUIBAOL) [B20T OS

4VN [00d JUSWISaAU| JUSWUIBSAOL) [B20T] DS

SaiuNoeg yueg HNN-SAIN

d4V¥N SS9IAISg [BlouBUl SdN

$92ISS [BlOoUBUIH SN

VN NIN Yueg jsli ulayinog

NN Aueg 1sli4 Wsyinog

puny 921ASS 1G9p Hueg SN
uonn3ipsul Aq SjUSWISIAUL puB Ysen




‘sainjpuadxs AousbBiawa Joj paubisse SSIUO s
"seseauou] Ajoeded punj o) PARILULWOD $394 JUNOSJE MBU WIOX PIAISIDI SSIUOI

'shep Jo

Jaquinu ul passaldxa ‘uoieIoaldap alojeq sesuadxd Buieisdo [2)10] AQ PopIAIp SJUSWIISSAU| PUB USED PajdlIsalun (puey uo yses Jo sAep 0ge -
;1ebuey Aupinbl Buimel|o) sy} uiejuliew 03 Adljod
SEMSY SI 1 ‘Sjqefens Ajjrioust aie soA9sal Ysed palomsalun alip “pejoulses Ajjlefs] Jou pue sigelieae Aljessust sxe spunj psjouisalun

‘0107 ‘¥| dunr pajdope LoiN|ossJ PuUOg S} )M SOUBRIOIZ. U sasuadxe soususiurew g Buiesado Joj pejoLisal spung ,

$002 ‘9
Jj2quiase pajdope uoHnosal SalIas aY) JO 80 UONDSS Ym Soueplodoe Ul sjuswded jsaieiul pue ediound Buiwioddn Joj Jsnuy Ul play spung |



¥29°96€°/€
(%0) (L91¥€2) $ egTovlilL Z.L0°L16°9L 81069278
(%2) (8£2'509) 98/°€0Z'vE 8¥0'869'cE 1S9'616°CE
%1 11G'L.Z €SY' LY6ZY TCARAN A %S L9E'6YE 05
(%€) (£22'19¢) 196€29'2) 882'ZLE'CL 0/6'8Z¥'CL
%2 8/0'6ZL 2.6°2LG'9 050°20.'9 Gl.'128'L
%S gcl'sy 652°LS. /66008 19£'G88
%Z ) 162°12L LET'16L'S 886'816'S 129°9.¥%'9
(%¢) (825'601) ¥¥9'185'E 990°2.L¥'S 86E'V69'C
%9 GGe'esl y9l2ev'e 615'G8G'C GZLPEL'E
(%1) (Lzz'ss) ¥.1'¥88'C £66'G¥8'T 958'601L 'S
(%€) (622'192) ¢ Zr¥'Tre’s £91°G/G'8 GS9'L0L°LL
%6 1687196 ¢ €98°IvSPLL $  900°6Z6°V0L $  0.S'SOVVLL $
%912 L1£'9/¢€ ¥8%'0SG 19L'vLL 000°061
(%001) 026'695 026'69S - -
%LGL 60£02L°L 9.¥'6¥6'L 191622 000°052
(%91) (896°ZL1) 969'€8S 999969 00009.
%0% 996°'069°¢ £€9°'268°2L 1999916 000°000°0L
(%9) (6£0°9.€) 129'G2S L 00,1062 0092668
% zZ6EvvLe 8 LE0'G0S'06 $  6£9'09.98 $ 0.6°LY9'v6
%% asn [enjoy 1ebpng }ebpng
(a1qes0nelUN) (s1qel0ABIUN) alA adlA £20Z Ad

a|qeioned

a|qelone

€Z0Z ‘0 19qWIBAON - £Z0Z ‘| Aenuep
uonIpuo) [eloueuld jo Alewwnsg

|ende9 03 uopnquIu0D

}q9p R asuadxe |euonelado [ejo|
20109S 199Q
asuadxa |ejuswiedap NR0 |BIOL
salj|[19.} AUBADIBI 92IN0S8I ISJBAN
sa2ines Alojeinbay
Bupesuibug
SoUBUSIUIBW B SUQI}O9|[0D
suoljeiado [ealuyss |
ABojouyoa) uoneulIoU|
$921N0Sal UBWNH
S9IIAISS SSauIsng
SJUBUY SAIBISIUILIPY
uonessiuiupy
asuadxg

onuaAal sso0l9

anuanal SNosue|89sI

uswisnlpe anjeA Jie} JUSWISaAU|

SNUSASI JUBWIISBAUI PaJOLIISaIUN

Jaylo pue sis|ney ondesg

(4¥N) @31 JUN0I2e MaN

[elisnpuj

[BI0JSWIWOD pue 211Sao
anuaAdy

S92/N0S3Y I3JeA\ S|gemaudyq




SOOIOAUL EZAJ B SIVIOAUIZZAI W 198483 AD)|0d === PUBY UO YSED SARC mmmmm
& (o) S R & & @,mr 52 @AV 2> & YN BuUIpn|aul ‘puey uo SJUSWISIAUL PUBY UO SJuaLWISIAU]
SR N & A S o2 e ysea palaLisalun ske A
DoAY VAP, VI A VA, P VA AP, VD VI IR pue yses paioLy a PUE Ysed pajolIsatun sheq
B s jememciy > s 3 = - = - e : ——
N =
|.II .. ..-I.... o . ....I.-|..._>_N.¢|Em..m... . - . = - =] al Doosooodﬁ - e 0%
NZ'8 WS mlez..h.m NG9 NO'S Wt'8 WNZ'9 WL Ny L L - S— [ 00T
e e S - M 00000002 ) o S
_——— B 000°000°DE T ———— e —— ooz
e — T 0000000 — - 08¢
M 00000005 . —— Q0E
. ——— 08¢
e M 00000009
, , — — hmm. - — DO¢
— —— — ————l— 0000000 e i — E ast
— - - - - NBCL  ooo‘000°08 e R : : — Q0%
yuolAl Aq siuswAed 103foud pueH uo yse) sAeqg

suaWwAed jgap wus) Buoj
~ Jenoo 0 mm:mnxm Bunelado 1aye anuanal Jo abejuadlad

asuadxa jgep wJs} Buo| pue Bunelsado yogq Joy abeianod aNUAAY ;) W
[BN12Y QLA 198png QlA 198png £20ZA4 4219435 AJ1|0d 109 Qe JUIWDIINDII JUBUSAOD pUOgG
- T %Sl 4¥N Suipnaxa ‘2584900 1q3Q mmmm SNUIASI $5045 ‘95813A00 103Q M
L goer ] ;_‘maqq e.w - Mmmn:m Pc,i; ‘ iwm.mgm €Z0TA4 "
——— ————  %GET ——  %0S
— e —— - %00T
ey s oy
- %0ST
Lo - - %00T
0
2 - —— — %0sT : L A — s e %0ST
(Aoenbapy a1ey (1)23eJaA0) 192Q

S9L33|N buieIadQ Ady




££9°LS8'TT § YT9°88TET S u uo) [eRuRLL Jo Aewwng 3y 1ad JYN uoRjpuUo) [EPURULS JO ATWWNS Y3 J9d 53 JUNOIIY MIN
00S'T s sysedog Juipumsing / so|qeaipasy sysodag Jujpuessing / s9)qeajpIay
{000's) $  [soo’st) S spunjoy spuniay
£E9'798TT § SL8'STITT § $[030L JDIA-IIAQ-IDIR 5[BI0L JDIA-IIAO-IDIS,
s = =
££9°798°7T $ TIT'TOE'ET $ 0SE'SY6 B 001°095 S 005'T96 S 00STIET § EES'6LL H 0EYLT6 S 005'TS B 000°st S 0SZ°96% $ SLEYIL S 00SZSET  § L96°ST6T S 000'SLZ'8 S 0SLSLLL  § s|e0L
=, LFT'SLT'T 00€'9 000°STT L' TT 005z 000'sL 00s’L 005°LS6 Jaquiazag
00T'0SL SL8°079 009°LLT 0006 005y 00005 = * 00S5°Z 00s'z 000's6 000°st 000°'s SL8'9 005'£Zy 005°£0S JaquianoN
STE'BEL'T ¥88'TEL 00z’ 00L%T 000'69T 005°LL SZT'0ES vE6'S 000°S 00S°L 009'TE SL8'T8 00S‘ZTET SL8°9T 00Y'E98 005%ZS 429000
L9BPLET 058°LZ6 00Y'E6S 009'9zT 000'0€ 000°SL L96'ET - 000's 000's 000°SE 00008 000°02 0SL'ET 00S'LL9 005419 Joquiadag
059°€86 006'6SE'T 0064 - 005°29 000'SE - 0066 000°'s 000°'s 00S'£E 005'LE 0SL'E 000068 000'sy8 0058 1=ndny
OOE'EST'T 0S6'SE8 0080T 004t 000°STT 000°0tE = = 000°s T 00S'4T 00529 2. 0sT'T 000°500°T 00S'ZTY Anp
£86'PSE'T TEE'LOY'T 0ot'yT 005'Z8 005'£E 000°s0T €85 STY'T 005°Z 005z 000°0S 000's6 000'00Z LTy 000'050'T 0SL'STL sunr
00SZTTTT T6T'EIS'T 0000Z 009'EEE 000°STT 000'SLT - T69'6TY 000's 000's 00527 000°0L 005767 0000 005'LE9 000°0rS
as1'989'T BST'SLO'T 0OE'S = 000'sZ 00S°Z0T 809'€E 8S9'ZLT 000's 00s°L 00b'€9 Q0S'LL 052989 = 009998 000°STL
000°€S8 00E'66L°T 0008T 00£'T 00S'ZE 005°L6 000°0T 009'982 000's 005°L 0SL'EE 000°59 0sL'e - 000°StrL 000°0VE'T Qe
008'9Z0'T 809'SYY'T ODEYT = 00008 00529 000'sy 80T'T 000s & 005'TS 00005 000's 00S'LES 000'sT8 005°Z6L Aseniqay
0S¥'81L $ £99'SSE S 0S8t S " s 00SZHT S 00S°TL S 0SZ'arT S £99'S S 00S°L s = S 005°22 S 000°0Z $ 0SL'E S & $ 005'TPE $ 00S°LST $ Asenuer
E£TAL TTAd ETAd TTAd £TAL TIA ETAd ZTAd ETAS TTA ETAd ZM ETA TTAY ETAY TA
s|e30L [SED [e1PIRWWo) 50 PAXIAL 19Mm3S 03 213da5 JWOH [ENpIAIPY] Ajweg-ania uoIsIpans

S202INn0sal Jajem ajgemausl
DAA P~ Hoday uoeayIsse|d YN

$324N0SY J2IBV\ I|qEMIUIY




8 0z ¥l zL 9 Ll bl S 9 € L 0l AW sIsARINLl O
9 LE 0¢ ol Ll 43 Sl S 6 € 4 orl SaljUNKOddo Yoeaune AJUNWLWOD ay)-u~/sndwed 4o m'. M
118°S ZSL'E 1£9°C ars'e S6F'c | 2ece | SoEe 69Z°C Tvee syl'e | 980t | eeve USRI T1 O] 'g4) SIemolod BIpaIN [BR0S| @ 5
€ S g 14 14 S S S 9 4 Z 8¥ gl swelboid/sanaloy ssau|ap) |Bwloy :
T6L'6 S |2ZrO'SL$ |v9l'9 $|26l'6 $|LLL'e $|LLL'e $|06S'6 $[S0Z'LLS [B09°LL S| LLELLS |829'EL S | 8S'SLL & |+EZ'ogL § sbuines Aaponpaid

S08'6 $ |9¥0'0L$ | ¥98'Y $|€6¥'6 $ |Si¥'L $ (SS9 $ 2SO $|0S0'8 $|692'9 $|vLSTLS [cogvL S |oleve ¢ |LEL'l8 & sbuines ueld ulesH m
ZEL 2 19 16 8g 18 6 Ll GLl Ll cEl 08L'} 882’} SHSIA JoUOnIORId 3SINN m,
S 9l S Sl 8 g €l 3 0 € € 68 0Z SplezeH |ejusiod m.
Z L Z L Z € 0 3 g £ l 1z ¥l JuBPIdU 3IUSA W
0 0 0 b 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 P L Wi 1507 W
0 [ 0 0 L 0 0 0 l 0 0 € z Sa[qepiooay @
S Z L 3 Z 0 b 0 0 0 0 <l € SassI|\ JesN

%9 %L %6 %8 %6 %L %8 %01 %l b %2l %Zh %6 %6 ajey Asuedep

2ey'se 259'e2 8eL'LZ Z2LL'0E £6¥'8C 885'62 £82'62 908'L2 Zhi'6e lol'ge £5¥'q2 051°80¢€ $95°22E L0 Buipnjour jou - (3dwWax3-UoN pue jdWsx3) Sinoyuely o)
€€9 [9k4 4 Sve LLS LSy 09z 16§ S¥S Sve S6% z56'Y 208'S SINCH SWIYaAQ m
Zl ¥l Sl Sl Ll L o] vl gl Sl ¥l ¥l €l suolIsod uadQ W
6L 68l g8l g8l ggl o8l 88l €8l el 08l 08k 98l 8LL (S49UOISSIULIOD OU 'BWi} [INy) JunodpesH M@.
= ¥ g g 0 b 8 14 4 Z £ 6e 62 (s31d) sauH maN m
Z l 0 L 14 4 < L c 0 l (44 ze SuoReulwIa ] W...
%0°L %S0 %0°0 %L'E %TT %l°L %l'b %S0 %l %0°0 %90 %6 L1 %81 % Jaaouin [[eJanQ

AON 120 1dag Bny inp unp Rep dy Jepy qad uer dLA £202 2202

ple2aloog sadIAIRg AJljiqeulelsng




S&ReWa

renewable water resources

Monday, December 18, 2023
Board of Commissioners' Capital Contribution/New Account Fee Workshop

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources
561 Mauldin Road
Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room

3:15 P.M.

1. Call to Order

1.01 Meeting Called to Order

2. Welcome

2.01 Commissioners Present
2.02 Staff Present
2.03 Recognition and Introduction of Visitors Present

3. Capital Contribution/New Account Fee

3.01 Capital Contribution/New Account Fee

4. Adjournment

4.01 Adjourn the Meeting

5. Meeting Disclosures

5.01 *Following Board review and approval, this item will be made available to the public upon request based on
ReWa'’s Public Information Policy approved May 23, 2011.



	DRAFT Full Agenda Packet December 18, 2023.pdf
	Board of Commissioners' Meeting - Monday, December 18, 2023.pdf



